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Legislative File No:  2007 - 0382 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ronald Crowell, Fire Department, 248-841-2706 
 
DATE: June 22, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Future Apparatus Purchase 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To discuss the prospect of purchasing two Rescue/Pumpers and one Ladder Truck in 2007, in order to 
take delivery next year utilizing 2008 budget funds. 
 
REASON FOR PURCHASE: 
This request is to replace two Rescue/Pumpers used by the full-time Firefighter/Paramedics, as well as a 
1990 Ladder Truck (Quint).  This purchase is being discussed now due to the long build process required 
to manufacture these vehicles.  If approved and ordered, apparatus delivery would not occur until late 
2008 and utilize budget funds from 2008.  Additionally, we may be able to make a cooperative purchase 
with two other fire departments resulting in substantial cost savings.    
 
PROCESS: 
 
Vendor Name and Address: 
N/A 
 
Reason for Selection: 
N/A 
 
Method of Purchase: 
RFP 
 
BUDGET: 
 

Fund Name 
Department 
Account No 

Account No. 
Description 

Budget 
Amount  Cost 

Remaining 
Budget 

Fire  402.981000 Vehicles  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 

 
 
 
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/


 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   
Budget Content: 
Finance Director   

Purchasing Process: 
Supervisor of Procurement   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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